
----- Original Message -----  
From: Kevin O'Reilly  
To: Ryan Fequet  
Cc: Tony Pearse ; Tim Byers ; Laura Johnston ; Kim Poole ; Jaida Ohokannoak ; Bill Ross ; Audrey Enge 
; communications and Environmental Specialist  
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2011 9:01 AM 
Subject: re: Agency Comments on Draft Closure and Reclamation Guidelines 

 
Ryan 
My work e-mail was down over the weekend so I apologize for the delay in getting this to you. The 
Agency comments from several reviewers (Bill, Laura, Tim and myself) are attached as tracked changes 
and inserted comments.  

 
I tied to provide some rationale for each comment where possible. I think it would be fair to say that this 
effort combining the previous Boards and INAC's guidelines is a very good start. 

 
Should you have any questions, I would be pleased to try to answer them. Thanks. 

 
*********************************************************** 
Kevin O'Reilly 
Executive Director 
Independent Environmental Monitoring Agency (for the Ekati Diamond Mine) 
Office Address:  
Suite #203, 5006 Franklin Avenue (upstairs near 'The Champagne Room' restaurant) 
Mailing Address:  
P.O. Box 1192, Yellowknife NT X1A 2N8 Canada 
Ph: (867) 669-9141 
Fax: (867) 669-9145 
e-mail: monitor1@yk.com 
website: www.monitoringagency.net 
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